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Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha thinks cash can lift moms, babies from poverty.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.
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[and] TO: [ALL]....

From: - disabled
Mlchlaner

an 48503

1 j(b)(6) Pr|\7acy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Flint, Michi

cmal

Good morning,

Ok.... ok --- [I] am gonna pee pee
myself with laughter. How in the HECK
will the US EPA - FTCA claims NOT BE
rightfully ALL dismissed with PREJUDICE
as FALSE CLAIMS put against the U.S.
Government {e.g. by a colluded scheme
put forth and conjured up ...by (none
other than) Michigan AG - Dana Nessel
and Michigan Governor Gretchen



Whitmer; and [of course].... Mr. "BIGS"/
street gansta himself - Flint Mayor
Sheldon Neeley}.... SEE THE FURTHER
EXPLANATION BELOW and
ATTACHMENT AFFIXED HERETO:

YES - all true... "On September 24
2015, Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha, a

pediatrician and professor at

Michigan State University, held a
press conference to declare that
the children of Flint had ingested

dangerous levels of lead "; then,
then in approx. the ver 2021/

2022.... Dr. Mona [the State of
Michigan are in "BED" together]

Hannah Attisha.... THEN said that
ALL THAT WAS WRONG WITH THE
CHILDREN OF FLINT WAS LACK
OF MONEY which is QQRED BY

State of Mlghlgan/ Flmt Rx o
PIMPING BABY MAMMA MONEY



FOR SEX]....

.... YEP - there has been TOO MANY
[shifting and ever changing allegations
and utter bull shit civil litigation put againt
INNOCENT].... YES --- completely
INNOCENT and duped companies and

such as to the Flint Water Crisis {e.qg. for
el -3(0)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

SNOWMAN], and it appears also --- the US
EPA}.... WTF.

Oh, what a TANGLED WEB the Michigan
Democrats weave... Because [at first] they
PRACTICE/ PRACTICE TO DECEIVE ....
[yes- they are deceiving the US Courts and

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) ENf. Privacy|

Claimants SUCH AS I and [me]/

disabled teddy bear - | /S
OF TODAY];.... but do not worry yall ....
[I] will keep it "HUSH, HUSH".... so that

Flint Mayor Neeley will NOT urge the



and I to STEAL more of my AMAZON
packages |or] loose vicious pit bull dogs

and [me]/ disabled Teddy
Bear (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy [YES _ that IS
what [I pelieve 1S/ has happened,
for sure].

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED....
//

Thank you,

Best,

/S/

Disabled - complainant; and
Disa b le d te d dy bear / (b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy

Flint Water Crisis Claimant
j(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy
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